From: Office of the Registrar

To: Zulma DeBonis

Subject: FW: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0155 - Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA)
Date: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 3:32:40 PM

From: Ontario Energy Board <webmaster@oeb.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 3:19 PM

To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>

Cc: lan.Mondrow <lan.Mondrow@gowlingwlg.com>

Subject: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0155 - Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA)

Intervention Form

Case Number:

EB-2025-0155
Requesting information on behalf:

Of an organization

Intervenor Name:

Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA)

Mandate and Objectives:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency
Represented:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Governance Structure:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.


mailto:registrar@oeb.ca
mailto:Zulma.DeBonis@oeb.ca

Representatives:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
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

Cost Claim Filing contact:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Other Contacts:

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

Frequent Intervenor Form:
https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/880572/File/document

Add all individuals listed on our Frequent Intervenor
Form as contacts for this proceeding:

no

Names and email addresses of individuals to be
added as contacts for this proceeding:

OEB Proceedings:



https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/880572/File/document

Item Description Category Status
EB-2025-0163 Natural Gas — Rates Granted
EB-2025-0125 OEB Consultations — Natural Gas | Granted
EB-2024-0064 Natural Gas — Rates Granted
EB-2025-0073 Natural Gas — Leave to Construct | Granted
EB-2024-0198 Natural Gas — Rates Granted
Issues:

IGUA's constituents are EGI's largest volume customers, and as such are directly affected by
gas delivery rates set by the OEB and other determinations made by the OEB that impact gas
delivery rates and services. IGUA was an active intervenor in the proceeding which resulted in
establishment of EGI's 2024 rates, from which the instant ESM and VA application arises. As
such, IGUA has an interest in all aspects of the current application, though expects that most
will be non-contentious. In addition to rate determinations, EGI has filed reports on the
Indigenous Working Group, IRP, and the distribution integrity management programs that
were the subject of a partial settlement between the parties (including IGUA) in EGI's 2024
rate rebasing application. As such, IGUA has an interest in review of these matters as well.

Policy Interests:

N/A

Hearings:

Subject to further review of the pre-filed materials and discovery thereon, we anticipate that
this matter can effectively be addressed through a written hearing process.

Evidence:

IGUA does not intend to file evidence in this matter.

Coordination with Other Intervenors:

As a regular intervenor in OEB matters, including in particular natural gas matters, IGUA
regularly works in coordination with other regular intervenors to avoid unnecessary and undue
duplication of efforts and activities, and fully intends to continue to do so in this proceeding.
As a matter of practice, IGUA tends to focus on aspects of EGI applications unique to, or
which have a particular impact on, large industrial customers, or matters impacting the OEB's
ongoing approach to adjudication which have continuing impacts on the veracity and conduct
of OEB processes in which IGUA engages.

Cost Awards:



IGUA requests that it be determined eligible to apply for an award of its costs reasonably
incurred herein. As representative of the direct interests of EGI's largest volume ratepayers in
relation to services regulated by the Board, IGUA has generally been determined eligible to
apply for a cost award pursuant to paragraph 3.03(a) of the OEB's Practice Direction on Cost
Awards.

Language Preference:

N/A



